



MOTOROLA INC.

June 28, 1995

Kim Baum
Federal Communications Commission
Washington, DC

Dear Kim,

May 9, 1995 I filed a FCC Form 442 with you for an experimental license in Fort Worth, TX (copy attached).

Tom Jahner, Motorola Rep, has ask me to make modifications to this request. The purpose of this letter to you is to ask if those modifications could be made through this letter?

Tom is requesting the following modifications:

-ERP from 500 watts to 3500 watts

*recoordinate
w/442
OK per 90.444(g)*

-area of operation from within 50 miles of Fort Worth to **nationwide**

Please contact me if a new FCC Form is required.

Also, would you check on the status of the following renewals:

KS2XIJ, #1108-EX-R-93 & KS2XIK, #1109-EX-R-93

? not on dB

Thank-you for your time and consideration with this request.

If you have any questions, do not hesitate to give me a call.
(717) 334-0921.

Regards,

Kay Blackmore
Kay Blackmore
Motorola, Inc.
Gettysburg, PA